
Federal Communications Commission 

Washington, D.C. 20554 

 

         Office of Native Affairs and Policy 

 

 
From: Native <Native@fcc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 9:36 AM 
Subject: FCC Announces Tribal Webinar on its Upcoming Filing Window for Applications for Low Power 
FM New Station Construction Permits 
 

Greetings from the Office of Native Affairs and Policy at the Federal Communications 

Commission.   

The Federal Communications Commission’s Media Bureau and the Office of Native Affairs and 

Policy are hosting an informational webinar on the upcoming application filing window for new 

Low Power FM (LPFM) radio stations.  The webinar will take place on Thursday, October 

12, 2023, from 2pm-3:30pm ET.  The webinar will provide an overview of the LPFM 

application filing requirements and comparative selection process, and explain how you can 

apply.   

The LPFM filing window provides Tribes, among others, the opportunity to apply for a new 

LPFM station that can cover a localized service area in need of radio service.  The FCC will 

accept LPFM applications for the entire FM band (channels 201-300) during the filing window, 

which opens on November 1, 2023, and closes on November 8, 2023.  Applicants must file their 

applications electronically through the FCC Media Bureau’s Licensing and Management 

System.   

Official registration is not required for this event, but recommended.  To register, please send an 

email to Tribal.Events@fcc.gov with “October 12th Webinar” in the subject line.  Registrants 

will receive a Zoom link that will allow them to enter the webinar.  In advance of this event, 

questions can be submitted by sending an email to Tribal.Events@fcc.gov.  

 

Visit the event webpage here.  If you have any questions, please contact ONAP at 

Native@fcc.gov.  

 

 

Denise Bambi Kraus  

Chief, Office of Native Affairs and Policy  

Federal Communications Commission  
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